Notice of Hearing Py Vale
of White Horse

District Council
Contact: Jennifer Thompson, Democratic Services Officer
Telephone number 01491 823619
Email: Jennifer.thompson@southandvale.gov.uk
Date: 9 May 2014
Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

A Licensing Acts Panel meeting will be held on
Tuesday, 27 May 2014 at 10.00 am

in The Abbey House, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

to consider the following matter:

the relevant representations received in respect of an

application for a premises licence for One Stop Stores, 3-4 Cherry Tree
Close, Southmoor, Oxon, OX13 5BB

under the Licensing Act 2003.

The details of all parties to the hearing are contained in the agenda pack.

At

Head ot Legal and Democratic Services

Vale of White Horse District Council
Licensing Acts Panel agenda Tuesday, 27 May 2014  Page 1



Agenda

Open to the Public including the Press

Council's vision

The council’s vision is to take care of your interests across the Vale with enterprise, energy
and efficiency.

1.

Election of a chairman

To elect a chairman for this hearing.

Declarations of interests

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on the
agenda for this meeting.

Procedure

(Pages 3-7)
To note the procedure for this meeting.

Application for a premises licence - One Stop Stores, 3-4 Cherry Tree
Close, Southmoor, Oxon, OX13 5BB

(Pages 8 - 25)
To consider the head of legal and democratic service’s report and the appendices
including relevant representations.

Exempt information under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act

1972

None

Vale of White Horse District Council
Licensing Acts Panel agenda Tuesday, 27 May 2014  Page 2



1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

21

2.2

Agenda Item 3

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACTS PANEL - PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE

Introduction

This protocol and procedure has been adopted by the council’s Licensing Acts
Committee in order to ensure that all meetings are carried out in accordance with the law
and all parties receive a fair hearing.

For the purposes of this protocol and procedure the following terms have the meanings
assigned to them:-

() “the Act” means the Licensing Act 2003.

(b)  “the parties” means all persons to whom a notice of hearing has been given.

(c)  “the regulations” means the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 as
amended.

(d)  “exempt information” means those categories of information set out in Schedule
12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended.

This document has been prepared having regard to the statutory provisions contained in
the Act, the Regulations, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture,
Media and Sport (latest version issued June 2013).

The licensing objectives and statement of policy

The Act sets out four licensing objectives which are fundamental to the decision making
of the panel. The licensing objectives are follows:-

() The prevention of crime and disorder.
(b) Public safety.

(c) The prevention of public nuisance.
(d) The protection of children from harm.

Any application or licensing matter which comes before a panel will be treated on its own
merits having regard to the following issues:-

The promotion of the four licensing objectives.

The council’s statement of licensing policy.

The most recent guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport.

(d)  The merits of the application and the representations received from the parties.

(a
(b
(

c

N—

Page 3



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

43

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Before the hearing

The council has a duty to hold a hearing within a timescale specified in the regulations.
In most cases the timescale is 20 working days calculated from the end of the relevant
representation period. However, there are other cases where the timescale is shorter
ranging from between 5 and 10 working days depending on the nature of the case in
question. The council will ensure adequate notice is given to the parties involved.

The council will send all parties a notice of hearing giving details of the date, time and
venue for the panel meeting. This notice will normally be sent giving at least 10 working
days’ notice of the hearing, although in some cases a shorter notice period is required.
The council will use its reasonable endeavours to email the notice to any of the parties
who consent to that approach but shall also send the notice and the accompanying
documents by first class post in every case.

The notice of hearing will normally be accompanied by an agenda, together with a report
from the licensing officer which shall set out the details of the case.

The sub-committee will take into account the party response forms when considering the
procedure to be adopted at the hearing.

The panel

The membership of the panel has been determined as set out in the decision of the
Licensing Acts Committee.

Members will only be permitted to take part in determining a case if they have been
present throughout the whole hearing and have no conflict of interest in the matter.

The quorum is 3 members who shall determine any issue by a simple majority of votes.
If the votes are tied the chairman of the panel will have a second or casting vote.

Hearing - general principles

The parties have the right to attend the hearing and to be assisted or represented by any
person (whether legally qualified or not) such as a relative, friend, their solicitor or
counsel.

The parties will be entitled to address the members of the panel at the hearing and
question any other party if given permission to do so by the panel. They will also be able
to provide further information in support of their case on any points upon which the
council has sought further clarification or explanation.

Each party will have a maximum of 20 minutes to make their representations and present
their evidence unless there are some exceptional reasons to justify a longer period.

There is a presumption that any hearing will take place in public so that the sub-

committee’s decisions can be made in an accountable and transparent way, but on
occasions it may be necessary to exclude the public and members of the press if the

Page 4



5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

sub-committee considers that it is in the public interest to do so. Members will consider
that matter having regard to any exempt information which may need to be disclosed by
any of the parties during the hearing.

If any party does not attend or are not represented at the hearing then the panel may
take the following action:

(@)  When a party informs the council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at the hearing the panel will proceed in their absence unless it is in
the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date. For example, if the
council is informed a person cannot attend due to unforeseen personal
circumstances such as illness, then the panel may adjourn the hearing to a new
date.

(b) If any party fails to inform the council whether they intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing then it is likely the panel will proceed in their absence
unless there are exceptional circumstances making it necessary in the public
interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date.

(c) Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of any party the panel will consider
their representations or documentation contained in the list of documents.

If for any reason the hearing is adjourned to a new date the council will notify all parties
of the new date, time and place of the adjourned hearing.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered by the panel with the
agreement of all the parties present at the hearing.

The panel has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing but will allow any
excluded party to submit any information in writing which they would have given to the
panel had they not been required to leave.

The panel will be assisted and advised by one of the council’s solicitors or legal advisers
and a democratic services officer will also be present to assist the members in providing
a record of proceedings.

The licensing officer from the council will also be at the hearing to present a report and to

offer advice and expertise based upon their professional knowledge of the application but
without making any recommendations.

Page 5



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Hearing procedure

Election of chair - the panel will elect a chairman for the hearing (if not previously
appointed) in the presence of the parties.

Welcome and introductions - the chairman will open the meeting, introducing the
members of the panel and officers to the parties and then invite the parties or their
respective representatives to introduce themselves.

Outlining the procedure — the chairman will then outline the nature of the application, the
decisions to be taken and the procedure to be followed. If there are any preliminary
issues made in any of the party response forms, those issues will be addressed and
determined at this stage.

Licensing officer’s report — the hearing will begin with a presentation by the council’s
licensing officer who will outline the application, any relevant representations received
and deal with all policy and statutory guidance matters by reference to their report.
members of the panel may then ask any relevant questions of the licensing officer.

The parties’ cases — the chairman will invite the respective parties to present their cases
in the following order:

() the applicant

(b) each responsible authority

(c) each interested party

(d) the licence holder if not the applicant

and on each occasion the cases will be dealt with in the following way:

(a) the relevant party shall address the panel and present any witnesses within the
time limit allowed by the panel

(b) members can then ask relevant questions

(c) the licensing officer may also ask relevant questions through the chairman of the
panel

(d) although there is no intention to allow parties to cross-examine others, they may
ask relevant questions through the chairman.

Final submissions — each party will be given the opportunity by the chairman to

summarise their respective cases if they wish for a maximum period of 5 minutes each.
Final submission shall be made in the following order:

(@) interested parties

(b)  each responsible authority

Page 6



6.7

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

8.2

(c) the applicant
(d)  the licence holder if not the applicant
Chairman’s final comments — the chair will invite the parties to state they have had a fair

opportunity to put their respective cases. The panel will deal with any issues arising prior
to retiring to make their decision.

After the hearing

At the end of the hearing, the panel will retire or ask everyone apart from its legal adviser
and democratic services officer to leave the room while the panel considers its decision.
The panel may call upon its solicitor or legal adviser, and the democratic services officer,
if it needs legal or procedural advice.

If the panel wishes to clarify any point which arose during the hearing, it will recall all
parties even if only one is asked for further explanation.

When the panel has made its decision, members will return to the room or invite the
parties back into the room and the chairman will report the decision of the panel to those
present.

The chairman will also inform them that a written decision notice explaining the reasons
behind their decision will be sent to all parties. The decision notices shall be in a form or
substantially in the form as set out at the end of this document.

Record of proceedings

The democratic services officer shall prepare a record of the panel’s proceedings which
shall be signed by the chairman of the panel.

The record of the proceedings shall be retained by the council for a period of at least 6
years from the date of determination or the disposal of any appeal.

Updated May 2014

Page 7



Agenda Item 4

Licensing Acts Panel <P

of White Horse

District Council

Report of Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Author: Kate Fisher, Licensing Officer
Telephone: 01235 540494

Textphone: 18001 01235 540494

E-mail: kate.fisher@southandvale.gov.uk

To: Licensing Acts Panel

DATE: 27 May 2014

Application for a premises licence for
One Stop Stores, 3-4 Cherry Tree Close,
Southmoor, Oxon, OX13 5BB

Recommendation

That the panel consider the application for a premises licence and the relevant

representations and decide whether to:

a) grant the licence as applied for,

b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,

c) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates,

d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor or

e) reject the application.

Purpose of Report

1 To present the facts and relevant representations received in respect of an
application for a premises licence for One Stop Stores, 3-4 Cherry Tree Close,
Southmoor, to the Licensing Acts Panel in order that it can determine the
application under Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Strategic Objectives

2 The relevant strategic objective is that of ‘building the local economy’. The relevant
corporate priority is that of ‘maintain low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour’.

Page 8



Background

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) established a single integrated scheme for
licensing premises which are used for the supply of alcohol, regulated
entertainment, late night refreshment or permission to carry on some or all of
these activities. In the Act these activities are referred to collectively as the
‘licensable activities’.

3.2 Any assessment of licensable activities must consider and promote the four
licensing objectives:

. the prevention of crime and disorder
« public safety
. the prevention of public nuisance

. the protection of children from harm.

3.3 Licences will normally be granted by the licensing officer under delegated powers
but in the event of relevant representations being received regarding the grant of a
premises licence the application is then referred to the Licensing Acts Panel to be
considered.

3.4 An application has been received for a new premises licence (Appendix 1). There
is already a business called ‘Southmoor Food and Wine’ that operates at the
address which is in the process of being sold to the applicant. The applicant is
applying for a new premises licence rather than transferring the existing one. The
application is for the supply of alcohol, as follows:

Licensing Activity Existing Days and Times Proposed Days and Times
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Saturday Monday — Sunday
0830-2130, 06:00-23:00

Sunday 0830-2030

Hours premises are | Monday to Saturday Monday — Sunday

open to the public
0830-2130, 06:00-23:00

Sunday 0830-2030

3.5 No representation has been received from Thames Valley Police.

3.6 No representation has been received from Environmental Protection.

Page 9




3.7 Two representations have been received. The first is from Kingston Bagpuize with

Southmoor Parish Council which is objecting to the hours for the sale of alcohol.
The parish council’s objections are under the prevention of crime and disorder and
the prevention of public nuisance objectives. Specifically the parish council is of the
opinion that the long opening hours are likely to increase anti-social behaviour in
the village and cause a nuisance and disturbance to neighbours. The second
representation comes from a local resident who is objecting under the prevention
of public nuisance objective. Specifically they object to the hours for the sale of
alcohol as they are of the opinion they will be disturbed by increased traffic flows
and people congregating outside the store until 11pm. Details of the
representations can be seen in Appendix 2.

Options

4.1 In determining the application the authority must give weight to:

e representations received from Responsible Authorities
¢ relevant representations received from other persons

e the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003

¢ the council’s statement of licensing policy and

o the steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives

4.2 In view of the above, the panel is requested to consider the application for a

premises licence and decide whether to:

(a) grant the licence as applied for,

(b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives

(c) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates,

(d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor,

(e) reject the application.

Financial Implications

5

Should the applicant or any other person wish to appeal against a decision of the
council, they may do so to the Magistrates’ Court. The council would incur costs
should this occur, although the court may decide to award costs if the council’s
decision was upheld.

Page 10



Legal Implications

6.1 The Human Rights Act 1998 requires public bodies to ensure everything they do is
compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public authority to
act incompatibly with those rights. When determining whether to grant the
application the panel will be aware of human rights considerations, specifically
Part 1, Article 6, the right to a fair trial, Part 2 and Article 8 the right to respect for
private and family life for those making representations.

6.2 The hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of natural justice.

6.3 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states, ‘without prejudice to any
other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to exercise its
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of those functions on, and the
need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’.

6.4 Under Schedule 5, Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003, any person aggrieved by the
decision in respect of the application may appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21
days of the date of the decision.

Conclusion

7 This report provides information submitted by the applicant, Kingston Bagpuize
with Southmoor Parish Council and a local resident. The panel should determine
this application with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives. It must,
having had regard to all the relevant representations and the evidence it hears,
decide whether to:

a) grant the licence as applied for,

b) grant the licence after modifying any conditions to such extent as the authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,

c) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates,

d) refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor or

e) reject the application.

Background Papers

None.

Page 11



Appewoix 1

Vale of White Horse
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing.unit@whitehorsedc.gov.uk
Telephone: 01235 520202 .

- ]
* required information

Section 10of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Mot Currently In Use

Your reference Southmoor

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes & No
Applicant Details
*# First name 'Sarah
* Family name lMark]ew

* E-mail licensing@onestop.co.uk

Main telephone number

Cther telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a scle trader-

¢ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

s your business registered (¢ Yes C Neo
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 02462858

* Business name One Stop Stores Lid

* VAT number GB 220430231

* Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unigue reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Conirolier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business [Trading Law Manager

Home country lUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name |One Stop Stores Ltd

* Street I Apex Road
District |
* City or town |Wa]sall

County or administrativa area I

* Postcode |W58 718

* Country |United Kingdom

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " OSmap reference "  Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname  [One Stop |
Street |3-4 Cherry Tree Close |
District | |
City or town |southmoor |

i

County or administrative area |Oxfordshire

Postcode |OX1 3 5BB

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£} ]

Page 13

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building numbe_r or name ]One Stop Stores Ltd ‘

Street | iApex Road |

District I |

City or town IWaIsaII |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode lwsg 7TS

Country |United Kingdomn |

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant ]

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? t o |/|05 | ll 2014 1

dd mm yyyy

[f you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I ‘ / [ I / | | :
when do youwantittoend

mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Convenience store

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

Page 14

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

X< [

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O 0O 00O00a0d

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

[ activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[[1 Other {for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities
[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

m | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name IOne Stop Stores Ltd : |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |0246'2858 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 15

© Queen's Printer and Centroller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 60of 12

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

" Yes =& No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling enterfainments?

C Yes ¢ No
Section 10 0f 19
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes # No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes & No

Section 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?
C Yes

& No
Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE :

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes

(& No
Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Page 16
@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

" Yes No

Section 15 0f 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcehol?
(& Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY

Start End

Start [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY |
THURSDAY

Start [o600 | End

Start [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY

Stat [ ] end [
SATURDAY

Start End

srt [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start I: End Iil

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C  Onthe premises = | Off the premises  ( Both

State any seasonal variations

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off, If the sale of alcohol is for
consumpticn on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example {(but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen's Printer and Lontroller of HMSG 2009




Continued from previous page...

e} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained in relation to the sale of age restricted goods.
|A CCTV system will operate at the store.

An age recognition scheme such as Challenge 25 will be in place.

A register of all challenged and refused sales will be maintained.

A system of prompts will be in place to ensure staff undertake age checks on age restricted products.

Section 190f 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee .

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapei halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89994 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£} 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS -

Page 18

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Confinued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES .

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e}

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Al staff will be trained in relation to the sale of age restricted goods.
A CCTV system will operate at the store.
An age recognition scheme such as Challenge 25 will be in place.

A register of all challenged and refused sales will be maintained.

A system of prompts will be in place to ensure staff undertake age checks on age restricted products.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A close circuit television system offering sufficient coverage of the store will be in operation during trading hours with all
equipment being maintained in good working order.

CCTV images will be retained for 28 days and made available to any of the Responsible Authorities upon reasonable
recjuest.

The Pramises will be fitted with an industry standard approved Intruder Alarm System.

) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005



Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example

{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N [ e enyound eprense
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY .
THUF.RSDAY
FRIDAY
' Start End
st [ o [
SATURDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
State any seasonal variations _ o
Page 20

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol! at different tfimes from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IFrancis
Family name |Fallon

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name ’
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

| U HHHHY ol

Postcode

Country -

Personal Licence number

{if known) 1645

Issuing licensing authority ‘N ForestDC
ew Fores

{if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

' Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference nurnber for consent J If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known} the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Page 21

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address -

Building number or name

District

|
Street | I
|
City or town |

County or administrative area |

Postcode | J

Country lUnited Kingdom ) |

DECLARATION

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false staternent in or in connection with this application.

'l Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

| * Capacity

|
|
Date {dd/mm/yyyy) L

aaﬁﬁa_‘i'_ﬁ_”

| _ Add another signatory —l

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go backto https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/vale-of-white-horse/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

-IT1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 22

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
s



A PP'&.&-ZD ix Zﬂ R

Kingston Bagpuize with Southmoor Parish Council

Clerk:
John Melling 17 Lime Grove
Southmoor
To: The Licensing Team ‘ Abingdon
VWHDC ' 0X13 5DN
.
email: RSN
Tuesday, 8 April 2014
Dear Sharon

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE — One Stop Store, 3-4 Cherry Tree
Close, Southmoor

Thank you for your email informing me of this application.

The Parish Council in this rural village is strongly opposed to the extension of opening hours to
06:00 to 23:00 throughout the week and the intention to see alcohol for off-sales throughout these
opening times.

If granted, the change will have a number of deleterious impécts on the village and its residents:

»  Gatherings of youths late into the evening in front of the well-lit frontage will be
encouraged with likely anti-social behaviour causing a nuisance and disturbance to
neighbours. The almost complete absence of regular police patrols in the village should '
be noted. :

e Disturbance and nuisance to all residents along and adjoining the Faringdon Road
throughout its whole length will result from increased traffic which is expected to divert
through the village to use the shop during the early morning and late evening. The
Jimited parking available means that commercial vehicles have to park in the highway
restricting visibility for other users and possibly resulting in an accident to pedestrians or
cyclists,

o Additional litter is likely in the neighbourhood of the shop, exacerbating the current litter
problem in the environs.

Yours sincerely

John Melling

Page 23

T o,



Licensing unit - Fwd: Consultation re: 3-4 Cherry Tree Close, OX13 5BB

Page 1 of 1

From: Licensing unit

Subject: Fwd: Consultation re: 3-4 Cherry Tree Close, OX13 5BB

>>> LeeAnne SIS .

Dear Sirs
[ am writing to express my concern regarding the application for a

license te be granted from 6am to 11pm 7 days a week at property
3-4 Cherry Tree Close, Southmaagr, OX13 5BB,
We [ive at 2a Cherry Tree Close and we feel we will be greatly
effected by the increase in hours. One concern is being disturbed
by the traffic in and out of the shop in these extended hours. We
will also ba effected by the delivery vehicles delivering at
unsociable hours. Our main concern with opening at these hours
will attract people to the shop until late at night and.encourage
people to “hang around” or congregate outside of the shops when
they are allowed to buy alcohol there until 11pm.
Please take our views into consideration when making your

- decision o extend the opening and licensing hours. We feel this
this will definitely decrease the saleability and value of our
property which will have a huge impact on us.
Yours sincerely.
LeeAnne Burgess

I

about:blank' | Page 24

01/05/2014



Page 25



	Agenda
	3 Procedure
	4 Application for a premises licence - One Stop Stores, 3-4 Cherry Tree Close, Southmoor, Oxon, OX13 5BB
	Appendix


